
  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

21 May 2021 

Bob Harrison and Clive Macdonald  

Chairs of Governors  

Northern College 

Wentworth Castle  

Stainborough 

Barnsley  

South Yorkshire 

S75 3ET 

 

Dear Mr Harrison and Mr Macdonald,   

I am writing following the intervention assessment of Northern College by the Further 

Education (FE) Commissioner on 17th March 2021, which took place following a diagnostic 

assessment visit in February of this year.  

From the Commissioner’s report, it is clear that the college faces a number of challenges, 

including a significant shortfall in enrolments and income.  

I urge the college to implement the Commissioner’s recommendations, including engaging 

with the team for a Structure and Prospects appraisal, and continuing to work closelt with 

the ESFA.  

I have accepted all the recommendations of the FE Commissioner. A copy of the 

assessment is provided with this letter.  

The assessment and my letter will be published on gov.uk. Once confirmed, the intended 

publication date will be shared with you.  

I have written separately to the following local MPs, whose constituencies are served by the 

college, to inform them of the FE Commissioner’s findings: 

Gillian Keegan MP 

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Apprenticeships and Skills 
Sanctuary Buildings   Great Smith Street   Westminster   London   SW1P 3BT 

tel: 0370 000 2288   www.education.gov.uk/help/contactus 

 



• Dan Jarvis MP      Barnsley Central 

• Stephanie Peacock MP     Barnsley East  

• Miriam Cates MP      Penistone and Stocksbridge  

• John Healey MP      Wentworth and Dearne 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

 
 

 

  

   

Gillian Keegan MP  

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Apprenticeships and Skills  


